Brenda Gerold

From: Richard Hicks

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2020 1:24 PM
To: Brenda Gerold

Subject: FW: CSS 22363 WO 11276 VA048
Importance: High

Brenda please print this to PDF and upload to WO# 11276

From: Tina Lee <tina.lee@tideh20.net>

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2020 2:05 PM

To: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil>; 'Angela Williams
(angela.w.williams.ctr@mail.mil)' <angela.w.williams.ctr@mail.mil>; christina.m.winfield.civ@mail.mil
Cc: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o0.net>; Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>
Subject: CSS 22363 WO 11276 VA048

Importance: High

Scott/Angela/Christina,

The update on this WO 11276 at VA048 is as follows:

The Utility company is supposed to be on site either today or Monday to mark the lines per Moore’s
Moore’s is scheduled to be on site 10/30 to do their work.

I will update all is anything changes.

Christina, Ifyou could let me know when the utility company shows up, their should be markings on the ground or flags
in the area, | would appreciate it.

Please let me know if you have any questions!

Thank you and make it great day!
Tina M. Lee

Project Coordinator
TIDEWATER, INC.

tina.lee@tideh2o0.net
3761 Attucks Drive
Powell, OH 43065

C: 614-623-9569
F: 410-997-8713

www.tideh20.net



